
SCULPTURE AT 
      ST. FINBAR'S CATHEDRAL, CORK. 

THE sculptured panel over the north transept door 
represents St. John and the Angel measuring the 
Temple. The subject is taken from Rev. xi. It is 
carved in the native stone. The design, by Mr. 
Burges, London, has been faithfully carried out by 
Mr. C. W. Harrison, Great Brunswick-street, 
Dublin. It has been presented by the contractors, 
Messrs. Cockburn, Great Brunswick-street, Dublin. 
 
[Taken from Irish Builder, Vol. XIII, 1871, p.91] 
 

 


